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Richland, Washington By b Tewet 6/2775’7
Dear Ir. Parksr:

Hany thanks for your preompt and faithful response to my roquest
for unusual radiation levels in the Hanford area. You msy be
interosted tc learn that ths increases you observed checked to
the day with expected time of arrival of material cver northemn
United Statos and Canada, and that danford snd 3rockhaven ware
the cnly stations which rocorded umisual avents,

High level material crossed the seuthsrn part of the country
somewhat earlier but apparently none of it dropped low encugh to
ba detscted. We do, of course, have cur Weathar Bureau fall-out
stations in contimual operation, but their dats do not become
available until about twe woeks after collection time—-hence are
of no use in evaluating the current situation.

There is a seccond wave of material en route, but it has atagnated

over the Pacific, and at this writing we have no reliable guess as

tc when or where it may reach this continent. Should your stations

note another rise, I would like to hear of it.

#ith regard to abatracts of the talks and panel discussicns at the

ldaho Falls meeting, we are going to press, but I find that I am

still short two abstiracts from you and one from Pass. Incidentally,

these should be unclassified. If you can devote a few ninutes to
these, 1 would greatly appreciste it.

#ith best regards -

Zours vory truly,
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WDC:mlh Chief, Jicphysics Aranch
OFFICE b ‘ Bl8e S Divaonafdiolnm '.and héedicine
SURNAME p }Claasmbl ,,,,,,,,, S S IS BRI | .
11,20/52 L Mﬂm RESEAREH & APPL g

Form AEC-318

U, $. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—62761~2



